
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 4 
 

Email from Yolanda Majette to Karen 
Maples, RHC 

Kmaples
New Stamp



From: Majette, Yolanda
To: Shapiro, Naomi; Taylor, Karen
Cc: Maples, Karen
Subject: A&I Developers, Inc. Complaint - Docket Number: TSCA-02-2018-9289
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:05:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Scanned grren card for USPS Delivery Confirmation - A&I Developers, Inc. Complaint - Docket Number TSCA-02-2018-9289.pdf
Importance: High

Good afternoon -
The A&I Developers, Inc. Complaint was delivered to the respondent on September 29, 2018 as per the USPS website below. I have also attached the
scanned returned green card.
 

 
 
Thank You!
Yolanda Julec Majette
USEPA – Region 2
 

mailto:Majette.Yolanda@epa.gov
mailto:Shapiro.Naomi@epa.gov
mailto:Taylor.Karen@epa.gov
mailto:Maples.Karen@epa.gov

Tracking Number: 70161370000136739389

Status
Your item was delivered to the front desk or reception area Delivered
at 10:47 am on September 29, 2018 in ROCKVILLE September 29, 2018 at 10:47 am
CENTRE, NY 11570 Delivered, Front Desk/Reception
ROCKVILLE CENTRE, NY 11570
Get Updates.
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Delivered

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

Product Information
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 


• Complete ite i:tid 3 
• Print your na acxra,s_ dn the reverse 


so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 


or on the front if space permits. 


:·1Ir. Ashad Ajim 
r&l Developers, Inc. 
:t65 Sunrise Highway Ste 1-304 
Rockville Centre, NY 11570 
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• Adult Signature • Registered Mall™ 
• Adult Signature Restricted • !3eglstered Mail Restricted 


Certified Mall DellVery 
Certified Mail Reslrfcled Dellvery eturn Receipt for 


3. Service Type ~Priority Mall Express~ 


• Collect on Delivery Merchandise 
-2.-Artlc.,......,--le_N,.,.u_m..,..be_r_m=ran-sfer---fl_ro_m_s_erv_l_ce_/a_ba_n ___ ~ • Collect on Dellvery Restricted Dellve,y Signature Confll'!T1atlon™ 


• Insured Mail • Signature Conflrmo'lon 
7 0 16 13 7 0 0 0 0 1 3 6 7 3 9 3 8 9 • Insured Mail Reslr!cted Delivery Restricted De I 


(ov&r$500 


PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return lpt ' 
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United States 
Postal Service 


'Karen L. Taylor 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.S. EPA - Region 2 
290 Broadway - 16th Floor 
New York, NY 10007-1866 


First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-1 0 
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A&I Developers, Inc 
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